Eckert Seamans Cherin & Mellott, LLC TEL 717 237 6000
213 Market Street FAX 717237 6019

8™ Floor www.eckertseamans.com
Harrisburg, PA 17101

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

Deanne M. O’Dell
717.255.3744
dodell@eckertseamans.com

June 23, 2021

Via Email Only

Christine Maloni Hoover, Esq.

Erin L. Gannon, Esq.

Lauren E. Guerra, Esq.

Office of Consumer Advocate

555 Walnut St., 5" F1., Forum Place
Harrisburg, PA 17101-1923

Re:  Pittsburgh Water and Sewer Authority 2021 Rate Filing;
Docket Nos. R-2021-3024773 (water), R-2021-3024774 (wastewater);
R-2021-3024779 (stormwater)

Dear Counselors:

Please be advised that OCA-IV-5a Attachment B has been revised to reflect its purpose to show the
bill impacts of removing the minimum allowance. More specifically Column H of the Rates tab has
been relabeled to “Remove Minimum.”

Please note that the discovery responses are available at ESCM Share File site. To receive access,
please contact Deanne O’Dell (dodell@eckertseamans.com) or 717-255-3744 and provide the name and
email address of the person seeking access.

Sincerely,
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Deanne M. O’Dell
DMO/lww

cc: Cert. of Service
Rosemary Chiavetta, Secretary (COS only)
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that this day I served a copy of PWSA’s Letter Regarding Revised OCA-

IV-5a Attachment B upon the persons listed below in the manner indicated in accordance with the

requirements of 52 Pa. Code Section 1.54.

Via Email Only

Christine Maloni Hoover, Esq.

Erin L. Gannon, Esq.

Lauren E. Guerra, Esq.

Office of Consumer Advocate

555 Walnut St., 5" F1., Forum Place
Harrisburg, PA 17101-1923
choover@paoca.org
egannon(@paoca.org
lguerra@paoca.org

Gina L. Miller, Esq.

Bureau of Investigation & Enforcement
Commonwealth Keystone Building
400 North St., 2" Floor West
Harrisburg, PA 17120
ginmiller@pa.gov

Elizabeth R. Marx, Esq.

John W. Sweet, Esq.

Ria M. Pereira, Esq.

Elizabeth R. Marx, Esq.

John W. Sweet, Esq.

Lauren N. Berman, Esq.

The Pennsylvania Utility Law Project
118 Locust St.

Harrisburg, PA 17101
pulp@palegalaid.net

Jared Thompson, Esq.

Peter DeMarco, Esq.

Natural Resources Defense Council
1152 15" St., NW, Suite 300
Washington, DC 20005
Jared.thompson@nrdc.org
pdemarco@nrdc.org

June 23, 2021

Erin K. Fure, Esq.

Office of Small Business Advocate
Forum Place Building

555 Walnut Street, 1st Floor
Harrisburg, PA 17101

efure@pa.gov

Brian Kalcic

Excel Consulting

225 S. Meramec Ave., Suite 720T
St. Louis, MO 63105
Excel.consulting@sbcglobal.net

Thomas J. Sniscak, Esq.

Kevin J. McKeon, Esq.

Whitney E. Snyder, Esq.

Hawke McKeon & Sniscak, LLP
100 North Tenth Street
Harrisburg, PA 17101
kjmckeon@hmslegal.com
tjsniscak@hmslegal.com
wesnyder@hmslegal.com

Yvonne S. Hilton,

John F. Doherty,

Lawrence H. Baumiller,

City of Pittsburgh Department of Law
City-County Building, Suite 313

414 Grant Street

Pittsburgh, PA 15219
yvonne.hilton@pittsburghpa.gov
john.doherty@pittsburghpa.gov
lawrence.baumiller@pittsburghpa.gov
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Deanne M. O’Dell, Esq.



